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AR-374 

From: Nagle, John 
To: Ricci, Donna 
Subject: 2012 ESA e-mail exchange for Schiller AR 
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 2:31:35 PM 

_ 
Donna, can you please add the e-mail exchange below to the admin record for Schiller 
Station.  It pertains to Endangered Species Act informal consultation for Schiller Station. 

Thanks, 

JHN 

On Tue, Dec 18, 2012 at 1:48 PM, <Nagle.John@epamail.epa.gov> wrote: 

Hey Chris: 

EPA is putting together a team to begin the NPDES permit renewal process for Schiller 
Station (400 Gosling Road, Portsmouth NH), which withdraws and discharges water to 
the Piscataqua River (USGS Hydrologic Basin Code: 01060003). 

The facility is approximately 1 mile downstream of EP Newington Energy Facility, 
permit # NH0023361 We completed an informal section 7 consultation on EP 
Newington on August 27, 2012. 

Certainly the potential impacts from Schiller Station will be different from Newington 
Energy, but I wanted to confirm that the protected species and waterbody 
characteristics documented for Newington will be the same for Schiller Station. 

Thanks, 

JHN 

John H. Nagle 
Biologist / Environmental Scientist 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
New England Region I 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Mail Code OEP06-1 
Boston, MA 02109 - 3912 
(617) 918-1054 (phone) 
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(617) 918-1505 (fax) 
nagle.john@epa.gov (e-mail) 

From: Christine Vaccaro - NOAA Federal <christine.vaccaro@noaa.gov> 
To: John Nagle/R1/USEPA/US@EPA 
Date: 12/19/2012 10:17 AM 
Subject: Re: Schiller Station Permit Renewal 

Hi John, 
Yes, we foresee that the species would be the same for this action as well. 

Cheers, 
Chris 

Chris Vaccaro 
Fisheries Biologist 
Protected Resources Division 
NOAA Fisheries/NERO 
Gloucester, MA 
Phone: 978-281-9167 
Email: christine.vaccaro@noaa.gov 
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